

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. H.M.R.W.Angamma

BDS (Sri Lanka)

September 2016
Department of Basic Sciences
Faculty of Dental Sciences
University of Peradeniya
Sri Lanka

CONTENTS

Executive summary

Personal data

Academic, research and clinical appointments held

Teaching

Teaching experience: Undergraduate

Teaching experience: Postgraduate

Research supervision

Fellowships and consultancies

Administrative experience

Office bearers in scientific societies

Research grants

Publications

Scholarly books and monographs

Journal articles, book chapters and other published papers

Review articles (invited)

Scientific correspondence

Published abstracts

Contributions to scientific meetings

Curriculum Vitae - Executive Summary

Name *Dr. H.M.R.W.Angammana*

Degrees **BDS (Sri Lanka-2014)**

Diplomas -

Honorary Degrees -

Honorary Diploma -

Current Appointments(intra- and extramural)

Lecturer probationary Department of Basic Sciences

Previous Appointments

Temporary lecturer	Department of Basic Sciences	01/2015 to 05/2015
Temporary lecturer	Department of Restorative Dentistry	02/2014 to 01/2015

Key Honours and Awards

Medals and Prize received from the University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka in 2014

BDS First class Honors with,

- M. A. B. Brito Muthunayagam Gold Medal (2014)
- Gold Medal for Excellence in Restorative Dentistry (2014)
- Ranjan Abeysinghe Prize for Dental Surgery (2014)

SLDA Gold Medal 2013/2014 for the best student of the year received from Sri Lanka Dental Association in June, 2014

Previous Honorary Appointments and Key Positions

Editorial Board Memberships

University Examinerships (Internal and external)

Intra Mural Commitments (Current and Previous)

Current Appointments:

Previous appointments:

Extra Mural Commitments

Current Appointments:

Previous appointments:

Research

Major Research Interests: Head and Neck Anatomy

Cumulative Research Grants Received:

Research and Review Publications

- Original, peer reviewed research and review articles: 03
- Review articles (invited): -
- Book chapters: -
- Published abstracts: 07
-

Major Scholarly Books

Contributions to Scientific Meetings

CURRICULUM VITAE

(FULL VERSION)

Personal Data

Name Dr H.M.R.W.Angammana
Birth Place Colombo
Sex Female
Nationality Sri Lankan
Marital Status Single
Home Address 289H, Siri Nanda Jothikarama Mw, Thalawathugoda
Office Address Department of Basic Sciences, Faculty of Dental Sciences, University of peradeniya

Honorary Degrees and Diplomas

BDS (Sri Lanka)

Educational Qualifications

2008-2014 Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS) Faculty of Dental Sciences, University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka
1st class
Distinctions in:
Community Dentistry, Restorative Dentistry, Oral Surgery, Dental Materials, Periodontology, Oral Medicine, Paedodontics

Present Appointments (Local)

Probationary Lecturer

Previous Appointments

Temporary lecturer	Department of Basic Sciences	01/2015 to 05/2015
Temporary lecturer	Department of Restorative Dentistry	02/2014 to 01/2015

Major Awards and Recognition of Excellence

Academic, Research and Clinical Appointments Held

Academic and Research Positions

Clinical Positions

TEACHING

Teaching Experience: UNDERGRADUATE

Lectures, Tutorials and Practical Supervision:
February 2014 to date (2 years)

Internal Examinerships:
Invigilation in the 1st BDS, 1st Semester examination ,2016

External Examinerships

Teaching Experience: POSTGRADUATE

Lectureships

Examinerships

Research Supervision

- **Supervision of Post-doctoral Researchers**
- **Supervision and Training of Visiting Researchers**

Research Postgraduates Successfully Supervised

- **MD CANDIDATES**
- **MPHIL CANDIDATES**
- **PHD CANDIDATES**

Awards won by Supervisees

FELLOWSHIPS AND CONSULTANCIES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

OFFICE BEARERS IN INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES

Membership of Professional Societies

- **Committee Member of Peradeniya Dental Faculty Teachers' Association (PDFTA) for the year 2016**
- **Editor of the Sri Lanka Dental Association (Kandy Branch) for the year 2016**
- **Life member of Alumni Association, University of Peradeniya since 2015**
- **Life member of Sri Lanka Dental Association since 24th November, 2014**

Editorial Boards and, Reviewer for Learned Journals

Past editorial assignments

Research Proposal Reviewer

RESEARCH GRANTS

- *Principal Investigator-
University Research grant-2016 (Grant No. URG/2016/71/D)*
- *Co-investigator*

Publications

I. Scholarly Books and Monographs

II. Journal Articles, Book Chapters and Other Published Papers

- Sumith Gunawardane, Randilini Angamma, Shyama Bannaheka, Manil Fonseka. Oral Health Status and the Impact of Socio-behavioral Factors in Institutionalized Children - Sri Lanka. American Journal of Public Health Research. 2016, 4(5), 176-180. DOI: 10.12691/ajphr-4-5-3
- S.R. Gunawardane, H.M.R.W. Angamma, N.N. Palanage, B.M.H.S.K. Bannaheka, M.C.N. Fonseka, J.M. Jayasundara Bandara. "Oral Health Status and Treatment Needs Among Institutionalized Children In The Central Province of Sri Lanka." Sri Lanka Dental Journal 2015; 45(03) 85-93
- R. Angamma, N. Piyarathne, S. Mendis, C. Jayawardena. " Computer usage and attitudes towards e- learning among dental students in Sri Lanka" - Edulearn15 proceedings, pages: 4207-4214 .ISBN: 978-84-606-8243-1 / ISSN: 2340-1117.publisher: IATED

Thesis

Book Chapters

III. Reviews

Editorials and Leading Articles (Peer reviewed)

Review Articles (Peer reviewed)

Review Articles(invited)

IV. Other Outputs

Scientific Correspondence

Published Abstracts

- Sumith Gunawardane, Randilini Angamma, Shyama Banneheka, Manil Fonseka. “Oral Health Status of Institutionalized Children- Kandy District, Sri Lanka”, FDI World Dental Congress-2016 (7th – 10th September)
- Angamma H.M.R.W, Peiris R.D, Banneheka B.M.H.S.K, Arambawatta A.K.S. “Morphometric analysis of mandibular and mental foramen in a contemporary Sri Lankan population- A preliminary study” Annual Scientific Sessions of SLDA Kandy branch-2016 (17th January,2016) ISSN:2478-0286
- Gunawardane S.R, Angamma H.M.R.W, Rasnayaka R.M.S.G.K, Mudiyanse R. M, Banneheka B.M.H.S.K, Fonseka M.C.N. “Health Related quality of life of institutionalized children in the Central Province, Sri Lanka” Annual Scientific Sessions of SLDA Kandy branch-2016 (17th January,2016) ISSN:2478-0286
- H.M.R.W. Angamma, H. R. D. Peiris, Y.M.T.Y. Wijeratne, K.M.T.R. Seneviratne, P.P.K. Wickramaratne, K.P. Mallikaratne, N.S. Piyaratne, S. Mendis, B.M.H.S.K. Bannehaka, A.K.S. Arambawatta, J.A.C.K. Jayawardena, C.D. Nanayakkara. “Metric and non-metric characteristics of femur in a contemporary Sri Lankan population”, Peradeniya University International Research Sessions-2015 (5th-6th November)
- Sumith Gunawardane, Randilini Angamma, Nilantha Palanage, Samath Dharmarathna, Shyama Banneheka, Manil Fonseka. “Dental caries experience and perception of oral health among institutionalized children in Sri Lanka”, Peradeniya University International Research Sessions-2015 (5th-6th November)
- W.Ishanka Malsiri, S.R. Gunawardana, R. Angamma, “A Rare Instance in Creation of Statues Contained With Teeth”, 8th Annual Research Conference on the Humanities and Social Sciences, the Royal Asiatic Society of Sri Lanka (RASSL), 26th – 28th March 2015, Colombo, Sri Lanka

Contributions to Scientific Meetings

(a) Invited Presentations at Seminars, Workshops and Symposia

(b) Research Papers (oral and Poster) Presented at Scientific Meetings (Uninvited):

Oral:

Angamma H.M.R.W, Peiris R.D, Banneheka B.M.H.S.K, Arambawatta A.K.S. “Morphometric analysis of mandibular and mental foramen in a contemporary Sri Lankan population- A preliminary study” Annual Scientific Sessions of SLDA Kandy branch-2016 (17th January,2016) ISSN:2478-0286

Gunawardane S.R, Angamma H.M.R.W, Rasnayaka R.M.S.G.K, Mudiyanse R. M, Banneheka B.M.H.S.K, Fonseka M.C.N. “Health Related quality of life of institutionalized children in the Central Province, Sri Lanka” Annual Scientific Sessions of SLDA Kandy branch-2016 (17th January,2016) ISSN:2478-0286

H.M.R.W. Angamma, H. R. D. Peiris, Y.M.T.Y. Wijeratne, K.M.T.R. Seneviratne, P.P.K. Wickramaratne, K.P. Mallikaratne, N.S. Piyaratne, S. Mendis, B.M.H.S.K. Bannehaka, A.K.S. Arambawatta, J.A.C.K. Jayawardena, C.D. Nanayakkara. “Metric and non-metric characteristics of femur in a contemporary Sri Lankan population”, Peradeniya University International Research Sessions-2015 (5th-6th November)

Sumith Gunawardane, Randilini Angamma, Nilantha Palanage, Samath Dharmarathna, Shyama Banneheka, Manil Fonseka. “Dental caries experience and perception of oral health among institutionalized children in Sri Lanka”, Peradeniya University International Research Sessions-2015 (5th-6th November)

W.Ishanka Malsiri, S.R. Gunawardana, R. Angamma, “A Rare Instance in Creation of Statues Contained With Teeth”,8th Annual Research Conference on the Humanities and Social Sciences, the Royal Asiatic Society of Sri Lanka (RASSL),26th – 28thMarch 2015, Colombo, Sri Lanka

Poster

Sumith Gunawardane, Randilini Angamma, Shyama Banneheka, Manil Fonseka. “Oral Health Status of Institutionalized Children- Kandy District, Sri Lanka”, FDI World Dental Congress-2016 (7th – 10th September)

R. Angamma, N. Piyarathne, S. Mendis, C. Jayawardena. “ Computer usage and attitudes towards e- learning among dental students in Sri Lanka” - Edulearn15 proceedings, pages: 4207-4214 .ISBN: 978-84-606-8243-1 / ISSN: 2340-1117.publisher: IATED